- CERTIFIED RECORD OF LAND CORNER MONUMENTATION

Fi No. C-21
History of original corner establishment: DIAGRAM
In 1881, under Glo Contract No. 410, T45, R33E
George 5. Pershin set a stone 18x10x8, from which
a 9" Pine bears N18°W, 24.1ks.; and a 15" Pine 1/4
bears S44°E, 63 1lks.
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Description of corner evidence found:

Found original stone firmly set, undisturbed, with 1/4 on west face.

Found a 27" P. Pine bearing S42°E, 42.2 ft., with blaze healed.

Description of monument and accessories | established to perpstuate the
original location of this coner:

Set 2 1/2"x30" aluminum capped aluminum pipe rising 5", stamped:

Deposited original stone with "1/4" in north T4S R33E
side of aluminum capped aluminum pipe in hole. 1/4
New BT's: e * it
An 8" West. Larch bears S84°W, 66.8 ft.
scribed 1/4 S2 BT. oot

Painted blazes and attached signs as per
Standard Specifications for Cadastral Surveys,
USFS Region 6, March, 1982. Set metal post 3 ft. north of corner.

Compass Declination: 19 1/2° E Witness: D. Scott

From 2110, take 2110-320 northeasterly approx. 1.1 mi. Turn right
on 2110-330 and right again in 1/4 mi. on 211--334 and go to the
end of the road, which is in a big clearing on top of a hill.
Corner is at the west end of the clearing 100 ft. into
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